Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: March 23, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Reza, Arianne (Ext.)

Cc: Amélie Langlois; Angela Intranuovo; Bryan Blom; Carole Charette; Caroline Audette;

Corri Barr; Bryan, Danielle (Ext.); Lord, David (Ext.); Elizabeth Lindsay; Emmanuelle
Gallays; Christensen, Esther (Ext.); Francesco Santostefano; Boulay, Francois (Ext.); James
Stott; Jean-Frangois Létourneau; Jeff Van Zyl; Jennifer Eberts; Jody Wood; Josée Roy-
Desjardins; Judith Rorai; Julie Hahn; Karim Adam; Maria Cama; Marie-Christine Lalonde;
Marie-Claude Hurens; Media; Medias Sociaux / Social Media (TPSGC/PWGSC); Mélanie
Talbot (R); Melissa Pacheco; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Mia Arruda; Nathalie Larocque;
Nicholas Dorion; Pamela Eades; Rachel Lagacé; Renee Stephen; Rosemary Kinnis; Sara
Lacasse; Sarah Moreau-Bélanger; Selma Mesri; Sonia Harvey; Edith Dauphinais; Haley
Walsh; Noonan, Jamie (Ext.); Julia Khodos; Lyne Michaud (A); Michael Scandiffio;
Nathalie Bétoté Akwa; PA DGA Bureau SMA / AP PB ADM Office (TPSGC/PWGSC)
Subject: Media Heads-Up / Tier 1 - COVID-19: Chinese manufacturers / The Globe and Mail

The following media request has been identified as Tier 1.

Communications sector will work with your group to develop the first draft response. New information
not previously approved should be identified in purple.

Highest level of approval: MO
Program ADM approved response: March-23-20 at 14:00

Media heads-up

The Globe and Mail

VanderKlippe, Nathan (The Globe and Mail — correspondent in Beijing)
Date call received: March-23-20 at 06:35

Deadline: March-23-20 at 17:00 (firm)

Tier 1 - COVID-19: Chinese manufacturers

CONTEXT (for your information): The reporter is looking to get more information on the work of the
Canadian consulate in Guangzhou that has been assembling a list of trusted manufacturers and
suppliers of medical equipment that could be useful for Covid-19 cases.

He understands this is a complement to the efforts made through Buyandsell.gc.ca.

After consulting with GAC, PSPC will provide the response to the reporter. We recommend a
narrative response that would answer all four questions.

We will share our proposed response with GAC.
VALUE STATEMENT:

QUESTIONS / RESPONSES:
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Q1. How many Chinese manufacturers have now been documented as potential suppliers of
medical equipment at the moment?

Q2. Roughly what percentage of those suppliers have already been contacted by Canadian
authorities?

Q3. What percentage of Chinese suppliers have already received orders for medical supplies?
Q4. Given the race to secure proper supplies, is the Canadian government responding quickly

enough to make orders in China — particularly as other countries make orders that could push
Canada down in the queue?
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